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November 5, 1909, (

Mr. Henry G. Btott, el
600 Waest 672th Bireet,
Hew York City,.
Dear Tr. Stott:

One of our Associates, Mr, C.J, CGueckel, General Vanager

of the Dover Klectric Light Company, 25 Husex Street, Dover,

uar Jersey, has asked us if we could Turnish him with two cépien
s the papsr that you presented before the Toronto Section last
Daecember, and which was pr‘ntéd in the April 1909 Proceedings.
//Unfurtunately cur editlon of the April Proceedings is entirely
exhausted, but we understand that vou hade 250 reprints of this

paver, If you can spare two copies for Mr. Guelel, will you

kindly forward them t0 us ro to him direet, If you have a

congiderable gquantity of these reprints on hand and care to do
80, Wwe suggest that 1f you will let us have a few copies we
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can keep them in stock to £ill any (further demands,

Very truly yowrs,

Assistant Secretary,
FLH.G.
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